WHOIS WG Subgroup B – Template for Proposal Submission


Which third parties?
How are they certified?
Access Process/Mechanisms 
Cost burden & distrib.
Notes/Comments

Description of proposal elements
Which persons or organizations should be granted access to the complete set of personally identifying information relating to a domain name registration? Definitions may be based on categories of actor (e.g., LEAs, lawyers, ISPs) or on specific purposes.
What criteria are used to determine that applicants for special access conform to the categories or purposes and are who they say they are? Who applies and enforces these criteria? 
What technological and operational methods are used to deliver the access? What type of access is delivered (e.g., one-time, ongoing, query-based, bulk)? How fast is it? What notifications or records are associated with access? How does the process cope with possibilities of abuse or unauthorized uses? What purpose-based restrictions are imposed on access?
Who pays for which aspects of the certification and access processes and mechanisms? 
An open space for highlighting special features of a proposal, or ones that do not fit into the other categories

Proposer
Which third parties?
How are they certified?
Access Process/Mechanisms 
Cost burden & distrib.
Notes/Comments

Wendy Seltzer, individual
Those who have obtained valid legal requests.
By compliance with  pre-existing legal process, such as  valid subpoena or court order.
Obtain a court order,  a warrant (law enforcement), or subpoena in connection with litigation (civil claimants).
Legitimate third parties would only pay costs incurred in submitting the application (filing fees, postage, etc).
ICANN does not  need to re-invent anything.

